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lNOV-10-1993 07:25PM FROM CONSUL OF IRELAND TO ANGLO IRISH P.01 

CONSULATE GENiJRAL OF IRELAND 

515 MADISON AVENUE 

'11'LEl'NON£ 

(212) 31"2656 

FAX 

NEW YORK. N.Y. 10022 

",,,_.,,. DATE: 10 NOVEMBER 1993. 

TO: HQ, ANGLO-IRISH FROM: CON. GEN. NEW YORK. 

FOR: ASS. SEC. 0 1 HIGINN FROM: DERMOT BRANGAN. 

PLEASE COPY BRENDAN MCMAHON, PRESS SECTION. 

NO. OF �AGES INCL, COVER: 2 

l. Attached for your information, in case you have not
already seen it, is a copy of a letter President
Clinton sent to Mayor Dinkins on 29 October 1993 in
reply to his letter asking the President to give
favourable consideration to a visa for Gerry Adams.
You will note that the President's letter in paragraph
4 says that neither the British nor Irish Goverrunent
favour granting Adams a visa. The latter assertion is
hardly likely to endear us to Irish Alllericans even
though we have, as far as I know, never publically
offered such a view on this issue except to say it was
none of our business.

2. The letter is likely to infuriate Irish Americans
who already feel betrayed by Clinton in relation to the
peace envoy issue. I understand that Bruce Morrison has
reacted angrily to it. The implied rejection of the
Hume Adams initiative will also be unpopular in the
same circles,

3. I understand that the Irish Times now has a copy of
the letter and will run with the story tomorrow.

cc. Ambassador, Washington.
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,NOV-1�-1993 07!25PM FPOM CONSUL OF IRELAND 

'rlli wm•1•� HOUSE 

w,1 •;mi,9,ow 

.Octobcr'30, 1993 

TO ANGLO IRISH 

Tl�anl<. you for your letter r:egording a visa for Gerry Mams, 

P.02 

As you know, Adams ha.!1 iipJ?lie<l on sever,,l. occ:uic:>1,11 ·over .th� past·: 
yeus· for a \I, s. vir;a, and e11,;h ti,ne, he: has b'een rj!:f used• under 
rJ. S. immigra•;_ion • le.w because· ()f his involvement in �errorist. 
activity_ A•tams' ineligibility could bt, waived �y the Attorney 
General on tlle rei;:ommend&tion ot tha St�crctary of. S�ate, but' I 
supported Iler 1·,iost,· rece11t cleo �Si.on not -,:o do $0 in· _April of this 
yaAr. 

I col)tinue t � l>elie.,,e that. we should not. grant Adams a wniver·. 
Credible evi,ie11ce ex5.stll that Ad�s remains involved at 'the 
highest level �.n devi.sin9 PIR.\ strategy. Moreoviir; despi t<! -his 
n:cent talks w 1. th Social �cmo-,r&.tic an6 labor party: leader John 
Hume, Adams stlll haD not publ�cly'renounced ter;-orii;in. 

Unfortunately, recent events provid� no grounds f9r reconsidering 
Adam's vi

.
sa N3ue,t. the ?u1, 1 s October 23 b�ml).ing in Belfast 

that killed te1 people•· inclµding two ch1ldten -•·has 
unclerscored U,:.: bruto1l And tei•rorist ni,ture of t·h·c orillni•ution 
c1nd undermined efforts to resUille the i:,cil:i.tioal dialogue among the. 
parti�s. Neitn�r tho British nor the :rish·government·tavor 
gran�in� Adams a visa.· 

My Adrninist.rat ion's policy conl:inuu to cupport the· early 
resumption of' political talks ilS the most proini!ing w11.y to a�e)< 
peace and reccncilietion in Northern ll.·eland, : 

Sincerely, 

("{;>:(\ ' .
. 

-;-·-·-r • ' ' ' ,.; - - .. i; �-: �~:, :-, � V\A. \...,L,l�
, •• -= 

The lio�orablu David N. Dinkir,n 
Moyor of'tha City of New York
New York, New Y'ork 10007 
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hM:IIASAlD NA HEIRE.ANN 

I;MMEDllTE 

PAX NO; 314 

10 NOVEM!IER 1993 

TO HQ FROM WASRXNGTON 

IRE El!B/lfASH DC laiOOl/002 

EMBASSY' OF 1111!:LAND 

2234 M>.ssACHUSE1TS AV'E-. N. w. 

WASHISOTON,D. C.20005 

FOR ASSJ:STAN'l' SECRETARY O lltJ'J:GJXN FROM NOEL llLJCENNY 

PLEASE COPY PRJ:VATE SECRETARY TO TBE TANUSTE 

Attached is a copy of a letter from President Clinton to Mayor 

Dinkins of New York concerning a visa for Gerry Adams. You will 

note that in the penulti.ma.te paragraph the President states that 

"neither the British nor the Irish Government favour granting Adams 

a visa.". conor O'Clery, who provided us with a copy of the letter, 

has asked if the lfhi te House sought the advice of the Irish 

Government on the question of a visa for Adams and, if so, what our 

advice was. Conor has indicated that with or without our reaction 

the letter will be the front paqe story in tomorrow's :i:rish Times. 

I understand that Ambassador Gallagher is trying to: contact you

directly about this. 

END 

TOTAL NUMBER OP' PAGES: (2) 

TRANSHJ:TTING OPE�OR: MAltY SWEENEY 

©NAI/DFA/2021/47 /290 



. ··--·.
�-:>.:.G9?-:E .. ;Q.�- . .  , .. �- . 

--�-� --_. • • • • •• -tj., : (.)l.L,_...:_5 . ----··-·- ·n�·-. K.v¼<.--7 ·- ··� .....
��
Cs.-: f� 

........ :.... THE WHJ'l'E Ji0\1SJI: 

\. .••·..!'�-... -
'• . ·z;eu D11.vid.1
·,.>·•.7. ·:.-:��-<"•: 

.. . ': :'. ; • "<"f�k. yc1,1. tor 1Q\U.· .1.ctt.� l:°efQrdin!=I a vis� to� uerey A�ol!Ui. 
� • Al. yoµ know, Adam, J\lo �Pl'Hecl 011 nv•r,1l. oooa�iol)e over -� �ast:: ·,r: -reai-e· fOZ' • u. s. Vi.«Ja, and HCJb t.Lrae' ht: llas been �•fused_, unue): . �.S. il!lnd.gration·taw ba�ause·of hia inv�l�ament in t&�rori•t aeUvity, 1\d.� 1 il�oli9"ihi1ity COUlcl bi, waived by the AttOX'l\e)' • Oener-ol oil the .r�colmll�ndation 6f this a�:cretu:.Y ot S�At•, �ut· :r. , •�PilO�ted ha:- m<:iat:. • rec111�t dee lsion not 1·.o do ■o in: �ri.1 ol t.hia• ' ft:10.:t'. 

(,. _· __ : {:�i;ll:lue t.o 1'e1S.e'le tJ>a.t.-wt ·ahouJ.4' .. riot g-raut Adams a:· "7dV�;r:•, ·crediblt evidenc:■ txJ.sh tlult Adiin,a t-emaits invol.v�d at ·the highest. level in dl'liain; PIAA atrategy. Moreo_vu; d�■pite his.reoent talkD with !ocial �emo�rat.ic and labor party·1a1aer John Ku�e, Ad�a atill has not publicly·renoLUlced te:;-roriam. 
tlh!ortUhately 1 recent ev�nto p�vid� n� grounds fJr r�conaiderin�Adul's visa reque1�. ?h� PI.Jt�'o octobur 23 bomhing in Belfast that killed ten people�- includillg two children -•·has �ndai'aool'e� th111 br\lt!l.1 and terro:r-bt nct1.tre o� t·h·e orsr�iz&.tion &nd under�in•d �tfo�ts to r�swn■ the political di11.loiU■ among thepa�ti•s •. Neither tho Britiah nor the %�ich·�overnment· tavor gra�tin;·Adam■ a viu&. : -�-.a....(::tir• • . ·, Ml.-i�btration's policy cont1n11es tc aupport the early naumi:,t.1.on of politic11.l talb u the MOst proinis1ng way to •ee�p•a�e •�d r,oonci1iat1on iJl No�thern lrelknd .. . . · :.� ..... �· 

·:�f;;,::,£�, .. -
•·. fh� :_uono:;-ab,2,e .David N, tinkine.:�· ·.kas,Jn:. of-'th<a Cit;y of �ew Yor>-. •·;: . N,w ·tork, Netw York 10007 

_:jt_i��:: ____ . 
.-.•7 _:· .--··. 
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